



ARCHDIOCESE OF MIAMI

Office of the Chancellor

1 September 2026

The Reverend Luis Felipe ENTRIALGO
c/o Christ the King Catholic Parish
16000 S.W. 112th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33175-2804

RE: Faculties from September 9, 2026, to September 30, 2026

Dear Father Entrialgo,

Pursuant to the request of Father Joseph Jean-Louis, Pastor of Christ the King Parish, I hereby delegate to you the priestly faculties of the Archdiocese of Miami, which are enclosed. This delegation is from September 9, 2026, to September 30, 2026, to participate in pastoral ministry in the Archdiocese of Miami. Please note that these faculties are temporary in nature and only valid for this time frame.

Since you are not assigned as a parochial vicar to a territorial or personal parish, you do not have the faculty to assist at marriages. You will need specific delegation for individual marriages to assist validly.

We kindly remind you, as a visiting priest, that fundraising activities within the Archdiocese of Miami are strictly prohibited, without explicit authorization from the archbishop. The faculties granted in this letter do not transfer to other entities or events within the Archdiocese of Miami, unless specifically stated.

With respect to the Safe Environment requirements of the Archdiocese of Miami, no fingerprinting, no background screening, and no VIRTUS training is needed for priest with faculties of less than three months because your Suitability Letter has fulfilled all the Safe Environment requirements.

Sincerely Yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor Dariusz J. Zielonka, JCD
Chancellor for Canonical Affairs

Attest:

Gloria M. Hemmingsen
Ecclesiastical Notary

DJZ/gmh

Enclosure

Cc: Juan de la Caridad Cardinal García Rodríguez
Rev. Joseph Jean-Louis

